
G E N E R A L
A S S E M B L Y

5E.
Distr.
GENERAL

A/C0EE,95/C¥/SR.12 
■30 September 198O

Original ; ENGLISH

НЖТЕБ NATIONS CONFERENCE ON PROHIBITIONS OR RESTRICTIONS OP USE OF 
CERTAIN CONFENTIONAL WEAPONS WHICH MAY BE DEEMED TO BE EXCESSIVELY

Second session

COMMITTEE OF THE ШОНЕ

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 12th MEETING

Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, on 
Friday, 26 September 1980, at 10. 30 a.m.

Chairman : Mr. VOUTOV 

CONTENTS

(Bulgaria)

Organization o f work

Consideration o f prohibitions or restrictions o f use o f certain conventional weapons 
which may be deemed to be excessively injurious or to have indiscriminate e ffects 
( continued)

This record is  subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in  one o f the working languages. They should be 
set forth  in  a memorandum and also incorporated in  a copy o f the record. They should 
be sent w ith in one week o f the date o f this document to the Chief, O ffic ia l Records 
Editing Section, room E .6IO8 , Palais des Nations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the records o f the meetings o f the Committee w ill be 
consolidated in  a single corrigendum to be issued shortly a fter the end o f the 
Conference,



A^B0ÏÏF.95/G\'//SR-12 
page 2

ORGMIZATION OP WORK

1. The СНА1ШШ1 said that he had called the meeting so that the Working Group on 
Incendiaxry V/eap'ons”and the \forking Group on Landmines and Booby-Traps could report to 
the Coimittee on fcheir v/ork. The Working Groups had been scheduled to submit their 
fin a l reports at the current meeting, but, from the consultations he had held v/ith the 
Chairmen o f the Working Groups, i t  appeared that they v/ere not in a position to do so. 
They v/ould therefore malee oral interim reports on the progress which their Groups had 
made in resolving outstanding issues, as v/ell as specific  proposals fo r  future v/ork.

2. He invited the Chairman of the Working Group on Incendiarj/ Weapons to submit his 
interim report.

3 . Mr. PELBER (German Democratic Republic), Chairman of the Working Group on 
Incendiary Weapons, sadd that ad though the Worleing Group had been scheduled to submit 
i t s  fin a l report at the current meeting, in accordance v/ith a decision tallen by the 
Committee, the Working Group had authorized liin to present a second interim report to 
the Committee.

4 . Since 19 September, the Working Group had held one formal meeting, four informal 
meetings and one meeting of я small contact group. The discussions o f the question of 
the protection f  combatants had been ba,sed on the text contained in
document A/COHP.95/8, oral proposals and suggestions and an informal v/orking paper 
which he had submitted on 23 September. Despite the e ffo rts  made to find a solution 
that vrould be acceptable to a l l  delegations, he had to note v/ith regret that no 
agreement had been reached on the question o f the protection o f combatants. Some 
delegations had been of the opinion that no restrictions or prohibitions on the use of 
incendiary v/eapons against combatants v/ould be accepted. The V/orking Group had 
therefore agreed to postpone discussion o f that question until ifc had completed its  
consideration o f the rules on the protection of c iv ilian s and c iv ilia n  objects. For 
various reasons, hov/ever, the time had not been ripe fo r further discussion of those 
rules.

5 . At his suggestion, the V/orking Group had therefore held tv/o informal meetings and 
a meeting o f a small contact group at v/hich i t  had discusded a proposal on the 
question o f the protection of elements of the natural environment. The contact grov/p 
had reached agreement on a text (a/COHF.95/a//WG. 2/CRP. 4 ) v/Mch he had then submitted 
on 25 September to an inforriial meeting of the Working Greup. Althovigh there had been 
no objection to the discussion of that question, some delegations had, fo r  reasons of 
princip le, made reservations concerning the drafting of the text which he had 
submitted. The Working Group had therefore agreed to postpone it s  v/ork on that 
question as v/ell.

6. Although the Working Group had been unabl e to reach agreement on the remaining 
outstanding issues to be covered in the draft protocol on incendiary v/eapons, i t  v/as 
o f the opinion that i t  should pursue it s  e ffo r ts . I t  had therefore authorized him to 
request the Committee to allov/ i t  further time fo r  i t s  discussions. I t  intended to 
complete it s  v/ork on 3 October and to discuss it s  fin a l report on 2 October, submitting 
i t  fo r  consideration by the Committee on 3 October. He hoped that the Committee v/ould 
approve that request.

7 . The CHAIffllAlV invited the Chairman of the V/orking Group on .landmines and 
Booby-Traps to submit his interim report.



3. I'ir. А1Д(ЕИШТ (îTetherlands ) 5 Chsñrraan of the Working Group on Landmines end
Booby-Traps5 said tha,t; as a result o f the Committee's decision to e:ctend the 
deadline fo r  the submission o f the Working Group's fin a l report, the Working Group 
had held fiv e  further meetings, during which i t  haxl endeavoured to resolo/e the 
outstanding issues to which he had referred in his previous report to the Committee. 
The Working Group had э2зо d_ecided to establish a technical sub-group to consider 
issues raised in the context of the proposals by Morocco concerning a technical annex 
to the proposed protocol contained in document А/С01П? .95/S ■

9. A number of proposals rela.ting to a r t ic le  3 (З) o f the draft protocol had been
made by delegations and by îiiniself, thereby providing a basis fo r further discussion
in the Working Group. In that connexion, he wished to report that broad agreement 
had been reaxhed on a proposal which he had submitted and which was contained in 
document A/C0NP.95/CW/WG.1/L.12, which read;

''A rtic le  3 (3 )

Proposal submitted by the Chairman 

(З) A ll such records shall be i-etained by the Parties v/ho shall;

(a ) Immediately a fter the cessation of active h o s t il it ie s ;

( i )  Talce a l l  necessary and appropriate measures, includ.ing the use of
such records, to protect c iv ilian s  from the e ffec ts  of minefields, 
mines and booby-traps ; and either

( i i )  In cases where the forces of neither party a.re in the te rr ito ry  of
the adverse pau'ty, make available to each other and to the 
Secreta.ry-Genera]- of the United îïations a ll information in the ir 
possession concerning the location of minefields, mines and 
booby-traps in the te rr ito ry  o f the adverse party; or

( i i i )  Once complete withdrawal of the forces of the pa.rties from the
terr ito ry  o f the adverse party has talcen pla.ce, malee avahlable to 
the adverse party and to the Secretary-General of the 
United Nations a ll infoimation in their possession concerning the 
location of minefields, mines and booby-tra.ps in the te rr ito ry  of 
the adverse party;

(b) When United Nations forces or missions perform functions in any area or 
areas, make available to the authority mentioned in A rtic le  3 b is such information 
as is  required by that A rtic le ;

(c ) Whenever possible, by mutual agreement, provide fo r the release of 
information concerning the location o f minefields, mines and booby-traps, 
particu larly in agreements governing the cessation o f h o s t il it ie s ."

Several delegations had, however, expressed, reservations because, in their view, 
humanitarian concerns had not been a.dequately re flected  in that proposa-1.



10. With regard to a rtic le  4? Re recalled that, in his previous report to the 
Committee, he had noted that the delegation of Yugoslavia had reaffirmed its  
position, as re flected  in the foot-note relating to that a r t ic le , and that, while i t  
had offered several other a lternatives, none o f them had met with the genera.! 
approval o f the "forking Group. Time had not permitted any further discussion of that 
matter in  the Working Group.

11. The sub-group had met three times to consider the technical annex to which he 
had referred ea rlie r  and had succeeded in formulating a text x/hich reflected  the 
common ground that could, thus fa r , be reached on the matter. The sub-group had been 
o f the.opinion that further consideration o f the issues involved was necessary. The 
Working Group ha.d endorsed the recommendation of the sub-group, which x/as contained 
in document A/C01'jR.95/cw/'V/G.l/L.13 and x/hich read;

"Agreed Elements of the Proposed Technical 
Annex to the Protocol

Guidelines on Recording

\!heve an. obligation fo r  the recording? o f the location o f minefields, 
mines and booby-traps arises under the Protocol, the follox/ing guidelines 
shall be tal/en into account.

1. With regard to preplanned minefields and large-scale and 
preplanned use o f booby-traps;

(a ) Maps, diagrams or other records should be made in such a x/ay as 
to indicate the extent of the minefield or booby-trapped area;

(b) The location o f the minefield or' booby-trapped area should be 
specified by re lation  to the co-ordinates of" a single reference 
point and by the estimated dimensions of the area containing 
mines and booby-traps in relation to that single reference point.

2. Wiuh regard to other minei'ields , mines and booby-traps la id  or 
placed in position;

In so fa.r as possible, the relevant information specified in 
paragraph 1 above should be recorded so as to enable the areas 
containing minefields, mines and booby-traps to be id en tified ,"

12. On the basis of those developments and in viex/ of the p oss ib ility  of resolving 
the outstanding issvies, the Working Group had authorized him to request the Committee 
to extend the deadline fo r the submission of the Working Group's" fin a l report to - 
Thursday, 2 October 1980. In order to meet that deadline, the Working Group would 
have to complete its  substantixæ x/ork by Tuesday, 30 September, at the la tes t. In 
consultation x/ith the secretariat, he x/ould then use part o f 30 September and
1 October fo r  the preparation of the fin.al report, x/hich coxild then be adopted by 
the V/orking Grqup ал1 submitted to the Committee on 2 October.

13 • The CHAIRMAN said that the Chairmen of the tx/o Working Groups thus considered 
that i t  v/ould be useful i f  the mandates o f the Working Groups could be extended 
because, i f  they had additional time, they might be more successful in resolving the 
remaining outstanding issues. He fu lly  understood tha,t the issues which x/ere



preventing agreement were o f great importance to the participating States, hut i t  
was also obviouè'-that differences in approach could be overcome only by jo in t e ffo r ts , 
good w il l ,  the necessary f l e x ib i l i t y  and, above a l l ,  readiness" to be acconmiodating.
In that s p ir it ,  he suggested that the Working Groups should he given until 
30 September to "complete their work, on the understanding that they would adopt the 
fin a l reports on 1 October and submit them to the Committee on-2" October, The agreed 
texts o f the draft protocols would then be immediately referred to the Drafting 
Committee fo r  its  consideration.

14» Many heads of delegations had made i t  clear to him that, in their-view,' the 
Conference would be doomed to fa ilu re  i f  the fin a l dramt texts could not "be 
considered by 3 October. Delegations, had. been "discussing the problems und.er 
consideration fo r  two yeau’s an.d their positions were quite clear. Extensions o f 
deadlines would therefo"re not help.- I t  should also be borne in mind that the process 
o f obtaining clearance from Governments was a lengthy one. In the interests o f the
Conference., delegations should therefore make every e ffo r t  to complete 'their work as
rapidly as possible,

15* Mr. de IC/iZA (Mexico) said that his delegation fu lly  agreed with the Chairman's 
suggestions and shared his concern about the time available to the Conference fo r  the 
completion of its  work. He therefore proposed that the plenary meeting scheduled fo r  
29 September should be postponed so that the Working Groups would have more time in 
which to complete their discussions and the preparation o f their fin a l reports.

16, Mr. ISSRABLYANT ("Union o f Soviet Socia lis t Republics) said that his delegation 
supported the proposal by the representative 'o f Mexico.

!?• The CHAIHMAK" said that, i f  he heard no objection, he would"take i t  that the 
Committee agreed that he should suggest to the President of the Conference that the 
plenary meeting scheduled fo r 29 September should be postponed until a la ter date.

18. I t  was so agreed.

19• Mr. CIVIC (Yugoslavia), re ferring to the report by the Chairman o f the
Working Group on Landmines and Booby-Traps, said that i t  should be .made quite clear
that a l l  delegations had reaffir.med their positions with regard .to a rtic le  4 and that,
since the Working Group had devoted most o f its  time to a rtic le  3? iV had not been
able to g iv e "adequate consideration to a rtic le  4» -

20, Mr. АКХЕВШШ (ifetherlcnds) , Chairmfin. of the Working Group on LandniineB and 
Booby-Traps, said that he had made i t  quite -clear .in his report that time ha,d not 
permitted a F i l l  discussion of a rtic le  4 .

21* The CHalEjyiAU said that, i f  he heard no objection, he would take i t  that the 
Committee decided to extend the deadline fo r  the completion of the fin a l reports of 
the Working Groups un til 30 September I960.

22. I t  was so decided.

23- Mr, AKRAM (Pakistan.), Chairman of the Drafting Committee, said that the 
Drafting Committee's task would be grea tly  fa c ilita te d  i f  parts of the draft 
protocols on which agreement had already "been reached could be transmitted to i t  as 
soon as possible.



24. Follox/ing a b r ie f discussion, in v/hicli the CHAIRI’'iAIT, I'ir. МЕЕШ'ШТ (Netherlands), 
Chairman of the ¥orld.ng Group on Landmines and Booby-Traps, I-'lr. EELBER
(German Democratic Republic), Chairman of the 1/orld.ng Group on Incendiary Weapons, 
and Mr. de ICAZA (Mexico), Chairman of the Conference Working Group on a General 
Treaty, took part, the CHAIEIMN suggested that the Chairmen of the Working Groups 
should submit the texts of the draft protocols on x/hich agreement had been reached 
to the Drafting Committee as soon as possible.

2 5 . I t  x/as so decided,

CONSIDERATION OE PROHIBITIONS OR RESTRICTIONS OF USE OP CERTAIN CONVENTIONAL 
WEAPONS Ш1СЫ MAY BE DEEMED TO BE EXCESSIVELY INJURIOUS OR TO HAVE 
11Ш13СЕШ1ИА1Е EEFECTS (agenda item З) (continued) (a/CONF ,95/CW/5)

26. Mr-. JANZON (Sx/eden) noted that during the f i r s t  session of the Conference, 
.discussion o f the question of small calibre x/eapon systems had been lim ited to the
adoption of a resolution x/hich had contained, in ter a l ia , an appeal to Governments to 
exercise the ixtmost care in  the development of such systems, so as to avoid an •
unnecessary escalation of their injuriox.is e ffec ts . According to information
available to his delegation, that appeal had been taken into account by States dxxring 
the Intervening period.

2 7 . The resolution had also encouraged research x/ith a viex/ to developing 
stand.ardized assessment methodology re la tive  to b a ll is t ic  parameters and medical 
e ffects  of such systems. In addition, i t  had invited Governments to communicate 
their findings and conclusions. His delegation therefore had the honour to present to 
the Conference resxilts of investigations which had been conducted in Sx/eden and x/hich 
x/ere aimed especially at extending the basis fo r an agreement on a standardized 
testing niethod that x/as viniversally acceptable.

28. In document A/C0MP.95/PREP.C0HE./L.14 Mexico and Sx/eden had sxibmitted a draft 
proposal x/hich sought to set an upper lim it to the energy transferred to a hxxman
being by the penetrating bu llet in tyjjical cases. The proposal had been based on the
established fact that the injurious e ffec t of a bu llet x/as proportiona.1 to the energy 
i t  transferred to the target. As defined in the proposa.!, energy transfer 
characteristics involved a. general description of hox/ and where the energy o f a 
p ro jec tile  was released in the target. The appendix to the proposal outlined a test 
method to determine those characteristics. The tests x/ere to be carried out against 
targets of tissue simulant and the energjr transfer of the bu llet x/as to be measxrred 
as a function of the b u lle t ’ s penetration depth. On the basis o f the results 
contained in document A/COHF.95/<lJ/5? i t  x/as possible to devise such a test that 
covild easily  be applied by э.11 parties concerned.

29. The f i r s t  report combined fir in gs  agninst l iv e  muscle tissxie x/ith the study 
of one type o f soft soap as a simvilant material to replace the tissue. The 
investigation had been performed by comparative fir in gs  of tx/o types o f standard 
bullets against both l iv e ,  anaesthetized pigs and soap blocks. The passage of bullets 
through the target had been recorded by means of highly sophisticated flash X-ray 
techniques. The results shox/ed that no sign ificant d ifference could be discerned 
betx/een the so ft soap ' and animal tissue, x/ith regard to their influence on the 
behaviour o f the b u lle t .

30 . In the second investigation, a mathematical model x/as constructed fo r  determining 
energy transfer as a function of penetration depth from simple measurements of the 
remaining cavity caused by the passage of the bu llet tlirou.gh a block of soft soap.



The model was shown to be fa ir ly  adequate, at least fo r  the f i r s t ,  most importapt, 
part o f the b u lle t 's  penetration, before i t  tunbled completely. Page 3 of 
document A/C0KP.95/CW/5 contained a curve fo r  the energy transfer as a function of 
penetration depth, in  units of length, measured to the centre of mass of the -projectile 
fo r  a typ ica l 7«о! mm small calibre weapon system. The caive, which was the average.; 
of 16 shots, was an example of what was meant by "energy transfer characteristics",

31. To make possible a "proper discussion of new facts and developments regarding 
testing methods, his delegation'wished to propose the establishment o f a worlcing 
group as a sub-group of the Committee. The mandate of such a group should be to note 
new facts, discuss their implications and establish possible common ground fo r  test 
methods and' standardization o f assessment methodology. Although the discussion was 
not expected to lead to complete agreement on a l l  aspects of the testing of small 
calibre p ro jec tiles , his delegation thought that considerable progress towards 
increased international understanding in respect of small calibre v/eapon systems might 
be achieved by the deliberations o f such a group. I t  did not think thak the work of 
the proposed group would a ffec t a c t iv it ie s  in other fie ld s  of in terest.

32 . I'br. PFÎKSZ (Mexico) said that at the Preparatory Conference his delegation
and-that of Sweden had submitted a draft proposal on the regulation o f small calibre 
weapon systems becavise of the d if f ic u lty  encountered in that rega,rd at the Diplomatic 
Conference on the Reaffirmation and Development of International Humanitarian Law 
A.pplicable in-Armed Conflicts. The study carried out by Sweden made i t  possible to 
state that the e ffects  o f the use o f sm all'calibre weapon systems was proportional to 
the energy transferred to the hujnan target by the p ro jec tile . His delegation 
commended the Sv/odish delegation on the informative working paper i t  had submitted and
supported it s  proposal fo r  the establisliment of a working group on small calibre
weapon systems.

3 3 . Mr. KEISALO (Finland) expressed appreciation o f the e ffo rts  made by the 
delegations o f Sweden and Mexico to determine the injtirious e ffects  of small calibre 
v/eapon systems. He agreed that further discussion was needèd and sup-ported the 
proposal by Sweden fo r  the establishment of a world.ng group. He commended the 
Swedish authorities on the in teresting work they had vindertaken.

34* № . GAYNOR (Ireland) said that he, too, wished to thank the Swedish delegation
fo r  the information i t  had provided. He fu lly  supported the proposal fo r  the 
establishment of a working group on small calibre weapon systems. In his opinion, such 
a group would malte an important contribution to the work of the Conference.

35* № . EZZ (Egypt) commended the Swedish delegation on the constructive v/ork i t
had done. I t  v/as clear that the question 01 small calibre v/eapon systems v/as v/orthy
of attention, since such systems were the most v/idely used in the v/orld. His
delegation fu lly  supp/orted the Gv/edish -proposal,

. • .    J.
36 . № . FlARTIN-HERBEEO (Spain) associated his delegation with previous speakers
in su-pporting the Sv/edish proposal to establish a working group on small calibre 
weapon systems, since the question had already been before the Conference and 
deserved further study. Ho also commended the Swedish delegation on the excellent, 
v/ork done.



37» Mr. BBNAJI-IIA (Tunisia) also 'supported the Swedish proposal fo r  the establishment 
o f 3. working groujp. However, he expressed the hope that the relevant document would 
be translated into either Arabic or French, his delegation 's working languages.
Unless that was done, his delega,tion vrould find i t  impossible to participate in the 
vrork o f the proposed working group.

38. Mr, THUli (German Democra-tic Republic) said that, in  view o f the l i t t l e  time 
available, i t  vrould be preferable i f  the Committee concentrated it s  e ffo rts  on 
fin a liz in g  the work o f  the existing Working Groups before deciding to establish a 
nev; body.,

39. Ilr. de la  GOHCB (France) agreed that the relev^ant document should be translated 
into the vrorking languages o f the Conference, The question dealt v/ith in the document, 
which existed only in  English, v/as o f the grea,test im.portance a,nd his delegation and 
authorities would find i t  d if f ic u lt  to give i t  the careful study i t  deserved uinless
i t  v/as also made available in  the French language.

/•
40. Mr, CIVIC (Yugoslavia) commended the Sv/edish delegation on the important work i t  
had done. His delegation considered the question to be o f the utmost, importance and 
therefore supported the Sv/edish suggestion fo r  the establishment o f an working group.'

41. Mr. FEEEER-ivHGUIZOLA (Panama) associated himself v/ith the représentatives v/ho 
had congvratulated■ the Sv/edish delegation on the important work done by i t .  The 
document in question should be translated into Spanish so that Ms delegation would 
be able to participate in the proposed v/orking group.

42. However, since there vras l i t t l e  time available and. a great d.eal o f v/ork remained 
to be done in  the existing Working Groups, his delegation did not thinlc that i t  v/ould 
be possible fo r  the proposed, v/orking group to malee much progress,

43. Mr. MARSHALb (United Kingdom) expressed, his appreciation to the Sv/edish delegation 
fo r  the d iligen t work i t  had done in  connexion v/itli the important question o f small 
calibre v/eapon systems. He agreed that more work should be done and noted that an 
international sc ien tific  symposium v/as to be held in Sv/eden in 1981 at v/Mch more 
ligh t v/ould be shed on that important question,

44. With regard to the proposal to establish a v/orking-group, Ms delegation v/onderèd 
v\d-aether the a c tiv it ie s  o f such a group could be f it te d  into the - Committee's programme. 
The prime task o f the Conference v/as to complete le g is la iion  on certain conventional 
weapons. The Conference waл,s close to corapleting that work and should give i t  p r io r ity . 
He thought that i t  might be preferable fo r  the Committee to defer talcing a decision
on the establishment o f the proposed v/orking group until i t  had a better idea a,bout 
the progress o f i t s  v/ork in other fie ld s ,

45. Mr. PAZOS (Cuba) agreed v/itli the representativ/e o f the German Democratic Republic 
that, in  viev/ o f the l i t t l e  time available, p r io r ity  should be given to completing the 
work o f the two existing Working Giroups, ■ ' ■ - ' -

46. Mr, MATHESOH (United States o f America) said that his delegation agreed .v/ith the 
views expressed by the UMted Kingdom representative. The Committee should take no 
action that would divert i t  from its  pnimary task. His delegation therefore thought 
i t  premature to establisli the proposed v/orking group at the present time. Members 
might consider the poss ib ility  o f holding informal consultations on the question o f 
small calibre v/eapon systems the follov/ing v/eelc. His delegation v/ould be prepared to 
participate in such discussions.



47* Mr. TÁl'IASA (Romania) commended the Swedish delegation on the working paper i t  
had submitted. In view o f the importance o f the problem, his delegation supported the 
proposal to establish a working group. However, the establishment o f such a group 
would o f course depend on the amount o f time available to the Committee.

48. Mr. SKALA (Sweden) said that his delegation had no desire to disturb the smooth 
functioning o f the Conference. Its  proposal v/as not aimed at reacliing an agreement on 
the question o f small calibre weapon systems at the current session. The results o f 
the investigations carried out in his country had provided information v/hich Ms 
Government had thought v/ould provide a sound basis fo r discussion ak the Conference. 
His delegation v/as prepared to accept the suggestion that interested delegations 
should enter into informal consultations on the question the follov/ing v/eek, A 
decision on the establisliment o f the working group should be postponed until the 
results o f the deliberations o f the existing Working Groups v/ere knov/n.

49« The CHAIĤ 'jAíT said i t  appeared from the discussion that the relevant document 
should be issued in a l l  v/orking languages o f the Conference and that the question o f 
establishing the proposed v/orking group deserved further study. He therefore 
suggested that the Committee should defer consideration o f the question fo r  the time 
being.

50. I t  v/as so agreed.

The meeting rose at 12.15 p.m.


